

Alessandro Kozac

Milan, Italy | +39 349 987 4151
alessandrokozac@gmail.com

Profile

Developer with technical skills in programming and a strong background in design and project management. With experience in various fields, I can handle projects end-to-end, from planning and execution to operational management, ensuring a focus on aesthetics, efficiency, and team coordination. Open to roles that require a mix of technical and organizational skills. Willing to relocate

[Github](#) - [Portfolio](#) - [LinkedIn](#)

Skills

|HTML | CSS | JAVASCRIPT | REACT | SUPABASE | PYTHON, | GO | DOCKER, | SQL | OFFICE SUITE

Experience

Permanent Milano | Milan

Freelancer | 06/2024 - 07/2024

Created a user-friendly website for beauty service bookings, incorporating online calendar and payment integration, which resulted in a 30% revenue increase and improving appointment scheduling efficiency by 40% within the first month.

Hoops Masters | Codroipo

Freelancer | 05/2024 - 06/2024

Engineered a dynamic web application for managing real basketball teams, attracting over 150 active users and enhancing user engagement by 40%

AllTransfers24 | Milan

Freelancer | 03/2024 - 04/2024

Launched a comprehensive transfer booking website for AllTransfers, increasing business searchability by 20% and enabling seamless bookings across European airports and cities, enhancing user experience and driving revenue growth.

Education

School of Digital Development, Design & New Media | Milan

Intensive Program in Digital Development | 06/2024

Managed a 10-member cross-functional (product, design, storytelling, marketing) team and coordinated with a business partner(Prime Video Gifts) toward the successful launch of an streaming platform.

Languages

English - 7 IELTS, Italian - Native, Russian - Fluent